RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Sheriff Richard Roundtree

Law Enforcement Center
400 Walton Wa
Augusta, GA 30901
Phone: 706.821.1000 Fax: 706.821.1064

STANDARD COMPLAINT FORM

Your complaint will be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor for inquiry or to the Internal Affairs Office. If your concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not be investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.

Complaint Control # 22-04-13

Complainant’s Name: ROy Mathis Race & Sex:_ BM Age: 39
Home Address; 3508 Middleton Place Phone:____
city: Augusta State:__GA _ Email:

Witness's Name: Race & Sex: Age:

Home Address: Phone:

City: State: Email:

Date/Time Incident Occurred: 032521 Location: 2900 Cumberland Dr

How Complaint was received: In Person Phone >< Email Mail
Deputy/Employee Involved: Richard Russell Deputy/Employee Involved:

Deputy/Employee Involved: Deputy/Employee Involved:

Give a brief narrative of events that lead to the complaint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.
See email

Supervisor/Investigative Comments.
See email

Disposition of Complaint: Not-Sustained

Complaint Received by: Lt. Glen Rahn Unit# A14 Date: 040522



Glen Rahn

ﬂ

From: Alonzo Bell

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Ty Hester

Cc: Glen Rahn

Subject: RE: complaint

Case 21-084983

Upon review of all of the available body worn cameras, it was determined that Inv. Christopher Brown had taken Mr.
Mathis’s firearm permit. Inv. Brown stated to me that he gave it to Richard Russell at the end of the investigation. Upon
speaking to Russell, he stated that he did receive the permit from Inv. Brown but doesn’t remember what he did with it.
| contacted the Richmond County Probate Court Clerk in an attempt to see about getting Mr. Mathis a replacement
permit, but was told that since Mr. Mathis paid the citation for Engaging in Drug Activity on April 22, 2021, receipt
number 175588, he would not be eligible for a replacement for the next 5 years. | contacted Mr. Mathis and relayed this
information to him. Mr. Mathis stated that he understood.

From: Ty Hester <THester@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:51 PM
To: Alonzo Bell <ABell@augustaga.gov>
Subject: FW: complaint

Call this guy tomorrow please

From: Glen Rahn <GRahn@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5,2022 11:02 AM

To: Ty Hester <THester@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Joel P. Danko <JDanko@augustaga.gov>; Julio Concepcion <JConcepcion @augustaga.gov>
Subject:

Ty,

Can you call this guy. Tanisha took the complaint. He is claiming his gun permit was not returned to him.

Lt. Glen Rahn

Office of Professional Standards and Training
Internal Affairs/P10

Richmond County Sheriff’s Office

400 Walton Way

Augusta, GA 30901



__.RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Sheriff Richard Roundtree
LawrEnforcement Center
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
= stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not b investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.
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"RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Sheriff Richard Roundtree

Law Enforcement Center
400 Walton Wa

Augusta, GA 30901
Phone: 706.821.1000 Fax: 706.821.1064

STANDARD COMPLAINT FORM

Your.complaint will be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor forinquiry or to the Internal Affairs.Office. If your.concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not be investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.
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How Complaint was received: In Person v Phone Email Mail

Deputy/Employee Involved: Ql()ha'd KUQSCI l Deputy/Employee Involved: T
Deputy/Employee Involved: M ‘6 hﬂ cl B [mn Deputy/Employee Involved:

Give a brief narrative of events that lead to the ﬁ:mplaint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.
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RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Sheriff Richard Roundtree -

Law Enforcement Center
400 Walton Wa
Augusta, GA 30901
Phone: 706.821.1000 Fax:706.821.1064

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

Complaint Control # / 7"07’ B
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Home Address: Phone:
City: State: Email:
Date/Time Incident Occurred: 7 !qu/ / 4 a7 30 Location:_
How Complaint was received: In Person 1/ Phone Email Mail
Deputy/Employee Involved: élﬁr #,?0()/ Deputy/Employee Involved:
Deputy/Employee Invaolved: Deputy/Employee Involved:

Give a brief narrative of events that lead to the complaint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.

g 4 /96/'(% e oﬁl;n ‘3 Acwe 1 A’/@( E{j&r//. 7 ey on A

ey ok and e OFfuer flew log me as it was

ning Yo e Alame vd, pudes me  irdo OnCouing tr. thC
§ ) Py y ,

1 &({mJ) i do (ue houst oy o conknac {o \@[1’ dW"l

U boy 2 wgrronds ks T appoucked b @ b kst ok

w e wal O\r{dx\"b He wagj by wea }jf “{'Z(Gl ‘Zilﬁj&fsmj)
o Pyo : e po a red| wlle coole r (fun K

ot Wes Propers. m HFP(, up

cnd Cﬁml—m\.u{-r;‘l/ OA was 1A AQ "nj‘u"lY fo'a Q’/L’» 51’(4 (G a//l

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
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at {706) 821-1004.

Complaint Control # J q ’O 7/\[ 7 2 /
Race & Sex: 4&5 /é Age:

Complainant’s Name: }// [, ‘flf/ / 4 /ﬁz/%

Home Address: / 7 / / /f// /2 {;f Phone:
Race & Sex:

Witness's Name:

Home Address: Phone:

City: State: Email:

Date/Time Incident Occurred: \'j;// ;/ < V//‘/ Location: /77 /4/2 /ézw E 4 "—M//// g
How Complaint was received: In Person Phone Email Mail )

Deputy/Employee Involved: // /. ZZ 4-4// Deputy/Employee Involved:

Deputy/Employee Involved: Deputy/Employee Involved:

Give 3 brief narrative of events that lead to the complaint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.
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RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Sheriff Richard Roundtree
Law Enforcement Center
400 Walton Way
Augusta, GA 30901
Phone: 706.821. 1000 Fax: 706.821. 1064

STANDARD COMPLAINT FORM

Your complaint wil be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor for inquiry or to the Internal Affairs Office. If your concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not bé investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the internal Affairs Office at {706) 821-1004.
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Give @ brief narrative of events thet lead to the complaint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.
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'RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Sheriff Richard Roundtree

Law Enforcement Center

400 Walton Wa
Augusta, GA 30301
Phone: 706.821. 10()0 Fax: 706.821.1064

STANDARD COMPLAINT FORM

Your complaint will be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor for inquiry or to the Internal Affairs Office. If your concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not be investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
ncerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.

Complaint Control #
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

Your complaint will be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor for inquiry or to the internal Affairs Office. If your concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not be investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.

Complaint Control # 21-06-08

Complainant's Name: Kameron Mason Race & Sex.__ M Age: 24
Home Address: 3647 Wrightsboro Rd Phone: _____
city: Augusta State__GA _ Email:

Witness's Name: Race & Sex: Age:

Home Address: Phone:

City: State: Email:

Date/Time Incident Occurred: 092821 / 0200 Location: Central Ave

How Complaint was received: In Person Phone >< Email Mail
Deputy/Employee Involved: Richard Russell Deputy/Employee Involved:

Deputy/Employee Involved: Deputy/Employee Involved:

Give a brief narrative of events that lead to the complzint. You may add additional sheets if necessary.

On June 4, 2021 at1307 hours, Sgt. Lee spoke with Kameron Mason via phone in Internal Affairs. Mason
wanted to file a complaint on Inv. Richard Russell for confiscating his firearm for no reason. Mason stated he
was exited the parking lot of a club in his vehicle onto Central Ave and stopped to talk to some girls yelling at
him. Mason continued driving and was smoking a vape when he was pulled over by Inv. Russell who stated he
saw him smoking weed and also smelled weed coming from the car. Inv. Rusell then asked to search his
vehicle and Mason granted permission. Inv. Russell located his firearm and asked why he did not tell him about
the firearm, and then confiscated it for no reason. Inv. Russell also told Mason to "shut up” about firearm
questions or he would go to Mason's residence and confiscate the rest of his firearms.

Sgt. Lee located the actual Case #: 21-148826. Mason stated it was 21-148886 or 21-148186.

Supervisor/Investigative Comments.

Deferred to Lt. Danko.

Disposition of Complaint: U(\QO\M’@@A

Complaint Received by: Sgt. Caleb Lee Unit# B34 Date: 06/04/21






